FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-80)

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: May 11, 2018

TO: Holly L. Wolcott, City Clerk
City Hall, Room 395

FROM: » ‘avid Robert, Assistant Director
leal Estate Services Division

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING GRANT OF EASEMENT TO
LOS ANGELES COUNTY SANITATION- CF 17-0760 CD15

On June 30, 2017, the City Council adopted a Motion directing the Department of
General Services (GSD) with the assistance of the City Attorney’'s Office to negotiate
the grant of a small subsurface easement to the Los Angeles County Sanitation District
(LACSD). To provide legal authority for this grant of easement, the City Attorney’s
Office prepared and GSD now transmits for Council consideration the enclosed draft
ordinance, approved as to form and legality.

If you have any questions, please contact Pati Williams, Real Estate Associate I, at
213-922-8553, email address patricia.williams@Ilacity.org or Senior Real Estate Officer,
Armando Parra, at 213-922-8559.
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